

FW: Jones PMB Text

From: "Lazarus, Jordan (OPO)" <jordan.lazarus@ontario.ca>
To: Mora Carruthers <mcarruthers@liberal.ola.org>
Cc: "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 29 Mar 2017 16:09:49 -0400
Attachments: Jones PMB Debate Notes.docx (22.28 kB)

From: Prins, Sebastian (TBS)
Sent: March-29-17 4:08 PM
To: Lazarus, Jordan (OPO)
Cc: Tedesco, Lauren (TBS); Gallant, Gabrielle (TBS); Ostergard, Matt (TBS)
Subject: Re: Jones PMB Text

Hey Jordan,

Attached is an updated version of the Jones Debate Notes. It walks thorough some of the examples that you mentions below, and I removed the Harper Stuff.

Let me know,

Sebastian.

From: Lazarus, Jordan (OPO)
Sent: March-29-17 8:21 AM
To: Prins, Sebastian (TBS)
Cc: Tedesco, Lauren (TBS); Gallant, Gabrielle (TBS); Ostergard, Matt (TBS)
Subject: RE: Jones PMB Text

For this could you cut the harper stuff

Also could you work up a section on all the government ads we run and why we ran each of them flu shot, sex ed, svhap, consumer protection, tax changes, pan am etc. Your crats won't have this so work off the on gov youtube channel to see what we've done

From: Prins, Sebastian (TBS)
Sent: March-28-17 5:01 PM
To: Lazarus, Jordan (OPO)
Cc: Tedesco, Lauren (TBS); Gallant, Gabrielle (TBS); Ostergard, Matt (TBS)
Subject: RE: Jones PMB Text

Hey Jordan,

Attached are some debate notes for the Jones PMB this Thursday. I'll also make sure I have something for Minister Sandals, who has expressed her interested in speaking to this on Thursday afternoon.

Let me know your thoughts,

Sebastian.

From: Lazarus, Jordan (OPO)
Sent: March-24-17 1:12 PM

To: Prins, Sebastian (TBS)
Cc: Tedesco, Lauren (TBS)
Subject: Fw: Jones PMB Text

What I wanted to chat with you about

From: Anderson, Sinead (GHLO) <Sinead.Anderson2@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 1:05 PM
To: Killorn, Bill (OPO); Lazarus, Jordan (OPO); McPhail, Blane (OPO); Forgione, Andrew (OPO)
Cc: Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO); Salmons, Meaghan (GHLO); Ahluwalia, Ron (GHLO); Richardson, Kyle (OCOC/GHLO); Mora Carruthers
Subject: Jones PMB Text

Hi guys,

Just got the text for this one, please let me know if there is anyone else I should reach out to and include.

Sinead Anderson
Special Advisor, Legislative Affairs
O: 416-325-8329